HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting

October 9, 2025

New Director
Nancy Stevens





















11

1.2

1.3

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4

3.5

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

September 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL

President Fuller called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. Director Rupp conducted the roll call.
Directors Fuller, Rupp, Wheeler, and Woo were present. General Manager Michiko Mares,
Superintendent Dale Davidsen, Business Manager Chris Harris, and Board Secretary Contessa Dickson
were also present.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
President Fuller led the flag salute.

ACCEPT AGENDA

ACTION: Motion #25-016 to accept Agenda
Maker: Director Woo

Second: Director Rupp

Vote: 4-0 to approve

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ACTION: Motion #25-017 to approve Consent Calendar

Maker: Director Woo

Second: Director Rupp

Vote: 4-0 to approve

Director Rupp requested Item 3.6 (ACWA Committee Consideration Form) be pulled from the Consent
Calendar for separate discussion.

Draft Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 14, 2025
Draft Minutes of the Special Board Meeting of August 28, 2025
Approve Authorization for General Manager to Reject Claims
Approve ACWA/JPIA Wellness Grant

Approve Transferring to a New Annual Maximum Benefit (AMB) Usual, Customary, and Reasonable
(UCR) Dental Plan to Replace Delta Dental

PRESENTATIONS
No presentations.

DISCUSSION AND ACTION:
Continued Emergency Authorization of Emergency Repairs of Water Transmission Pipeline

ACTION: Motion #25-018 to authorize continued emergency repairs of water transmission pipeline
Maker: Director Rupp




5.2

53

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

September 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Second: Director Woo

Vote: 4-0 to approve

General Manager Mares provided an update on the ongoing emergency repair of the main water
transmission pipeline, including coordination with municipal customers and regulatory agencies.
Superintendent Davidsen detailed the timeline of excavation, leak identification, dewatering,
shoring, welding, backfilling, and stabilization of the site. Board members commended staff,
contractors, and regional partners for their extraordinary work and expressed interest in issuing a
formal commendation.

The Board discussed the discharge of chlorinated water to Janes Creek due to a mechanical failure.
Ms. Mares reported on the regulatory notifications, on-site assessments, and coordination with
California Department of Fish and Wildlife, who confirmed impacts but also noted viable coho
fingerlings had not previously been observed this far upstream.

Board vacancy interview process and appointment procedures

ACTION: Motion #25-019 to approve Board vacancy interview process and appointment
procedures

Maker: Director Woo

Second: Director Wheeler

Vote: 4-0

General Counsel Plotz outlined the interview and appointment process, recommending the “Order

of Merit” ranking method. The Board concurred. Standardized interview questions were approved
with minor clarifications. Consensus was reached that applicants will be interviewed separately,
with random selection of interview order, and that swearing-in may occur the same day as the
appointment.

Resolution 2025-11 — Approving the Project and Accepting Grant Funds Under the SFRA Boating

Access Grant — Invasive Mussel Response Program

ACTION: Motion #25-020 to approve resolution 2025-11

Maker: Director Rupp

Second: Director Woo

Vote: 4-0 to approve by roll call vote, Director Fuller, Rupp, Wheeler and Woo voted aye.

Ms. Mares announced award of $100,100 from the State of California to support invasive mussel
prevention efforts, primarily for a proposed Clean Wake dip tank. Discussion included challenges of
funding the remaining costs, and partnership with Ruth Lake CSD. Directors expressed support for
exploring options to implement the project while leveraging district reserves responsibly.



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors
September 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.

5.4 Informational memo — 4" Annual Ruth Lake Cleanup in Celebration of National Public Lands Day

5.5

5.6

5.7

Non-Action

Ms. Mares reported that the annual Ruth Lake Cleanup will occur on Saturday, September 27, 2025,
in coordination with the U.S. Forest Service. Future efforts may involve more District staff and family
participation.

Fiscal Year 2024 Audit

ACTION: Motion #25-021 to approve Fiscal Year 2024 Audit

Maker: Director Rupp

Second: Director Wheeler

Vote: 4-0 to approve

Ms. Harris presented the audit, noting a clean opinion. The Audit Committee (Directors Rupp and
Wheeler) commended staff and auditor O’Connor & Co. for thorough work. The Board discussed the
importance of continued director review of checks as a strong internal control.

Discuss and Consider Approval of August 2025 Financial Statement and Vendor Detail Report
ACTION: Motion #25-022 to approve August 2025 Financial Statement and Vendor Detail Report in
the amount of $1,682,291.77

Maker: Director Rupp

Second: Director Woo

Vote: 4-0 to approve

Ms. Harris presented the financial statement, reporting a General Account balance of $940,000,
investments totaling $12.5 million, and $5.9 million in advanced charges with $3.5 million in general
reserves. Expenditures were on target at 17% two months into the fiscal year. Project updates

included tank construction and dam-related expenses.

Items Pulled from Consent Calendar

ACTION: # 25-023 Association of California Water Agencies (ACWA) Committee Consideration
form for Director Rupp

Maker: Director Wheeler

Second: Director Woo

Vote: 4-0 to approve

Director Rupp discussed his continued participation in ACWA committees, noting the benefits to the
District through advocacy on dues, benefits, and insurance programs. Director Rupp noted that the

District only reimburses Director Rupp for his attendance at the Committee meetings, not lodging,
meals and travel.



6.
6.1
a.

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

September 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Reports:

Staff Reports:

Business Report
Non-action ltem

No report.

Operations Report
Non-action Item
Mr. Davidsen presented the August Operations Report, noting that Ruth Lake was 3.02 feet lower

than in July but remained above both last year’s level and the ten-year average, and 7.56 feet below
the spillway. He also reported on the successful repair of a leak in Fairhaven. Staff participated in the
Annie & Mary Trail pre-bid meeting, attended a Peninsula CSD transition meeting, and hosted the
annual FERC inspection at Ruth.

Management Report
Non-action Item

General Manager Mares provided an update on the progress of the District’s projects, grants, and
key initiatives. She reported full compliance with drinking water regulations. Key updates included
issuance of the 401-permit for R.W. Matthews Dam, progress on Essex and 404-permits, completion
of the FERC annual inspection, and preparation for emergency transmission pipeline repairs. The
Cedar Fire in Trinity County was largely contained, with District staff protecting Ruth Lake facilities.
Recruitment for an Associate Engineer is moving forward, and the Annie & Mary Trail project was
approved to begin construction. Under the Capital Improvement Plan, seismic reviews continue for
Matthews Dam and the Samoa Tank is scheduled to return to service by month’s end.

Active Committee Reports

Un-Naming the Mad River

The committee (Director Fuller and Wheeler) did not meet this month and will meet on September
23.

Board Policy and Evaluations
The Board Policy and Evaluations Committee (Directors Rupp and Fuller) met with legal counsel and
Ms. Mares to continue work on the policy manual.

Mad River (Baduwa’t) Headwaters
The Mad River (Baduwa’t) Headwaters Committee (Director Wheeler and Rupp) did not meet this

month but will schedule a meeting prior to the next Board meeting.



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors

September 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.

6.3 Director Reports

a.

Director Woo:
Expressed her gratitude and appreciation for staff.

Director Wheeler:

Director Wheeler noted the legislature’s proposed Prop 4 spending includes significant funding for
water and offshore wind planning and encouraged staff to review opportunities.

Secretary/Treasurer Director Rupp

Director Rupp clarified his flagpole proposal, emphasizing the District’s identity as a public entity,
and suggested displaying national and state flags; he also supported adding art to the Fairhaven tank
if funding is available. He further commended staff efforts. He also conveyed, on behalf of Director
Woo, interest in exploring a grant to add art to the Fairhaven tank.

President Fuller:

President Fuller praised staff’s ability to prioritize and manage responsibilities effectively, and a brief
discussion was held regarding the upcoming joint meeting with Ruth Lake CSD.

6.4.0rganizations on which HBMWD Serves

Association of CA Water Agencies (ACWA)

Non-action Item

Director Rupp reported on ACWA activities, including the upcoming Region 1 event in Windsor and
his service on the ACWA Board as Vice President of ACWA/IPIA.

Association of CA Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA-JPIA)
Non-action Item
Director Rupp shared there is an upcoming JPIA finance committee meeting he will attend.

Redwood Coast Energy Authority (RCEA)

Non-action Item

Director Woo reported on the August RCEA meeting and noted her alternate will attend the next
meeting.

Redwood Region Economic Development Commission (RREDC)
Non-action Item
Director Fuller reported on the RREDC meeting, highlighting appreciation expressed for Director

Lindberg, a presentation from a startup competition, and bylaw updates.



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of
Directors
September 11, 2025
9:00 a.m.

Discussion of Future Agenda ltems
Information Management System
Non-action Item

No update.

Cyber Security Policy
Non-action Item
Staff continue to work with the consultant and anticipate an update in November.

Artificial Intelligence Policy
Non-action ltem

No update.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 11:21 a.m.

Attest:

Michelle Fuller, President Bruce Rupp, Secretary Treasurer






1.

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes for Special Meeting of the Board of
Directors
September 15, 2025
2:00 pm

CALL TO ORDER

1.1 ROLL CALL

President Fuller called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Director Rupp conducted the roll call.
Directors Fuller, Rupp, Wheeler and Woo were present. General Manager Michiko Mares, Business
Manager Chris Harris, and Board Secretary Contessa Dickson were also present.

1.2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President Fuller led the flag salute.

1.3 ACCEPT AGENDA

3

ACTION: Motion to accept Agenda
Maker: Director Woo

Second: Director Rupp

Vote: 4-0 to approve

PUBLIC COMMENT
No public comment.

Discussion and Action:

3.1 ACTION: Interview and possibly appoint Division 3 Board Member

Maker: Director Wheeler
Second: Director Woo
Vote: 4-0 to approve

Board Secretary conducted a drawing to determine interview order; Adelene Jones was selected to
interview first. President Fuller outlined the interview process for each candidate, noting that
interviews were open to the public. The Board then conducted interviews with Ms. Jones and Ms.
Stevens.

Board Scoring Results:

e Director Fuller: 1st choice — Nancy Stevens; 2nd choice — Adelene Jones

e Director Woo: 1st choice — Nancy Stevens; 2nd choice — Adelene Jones

e Director Rupp: 1st choice — Nancy Stevens; 2nd choice — Adelene Jones

e Director Wheeler: 1st choice — Nancy Stevens; 2nd choice — Adelene Jones

Outcome:
Nancy Stevens was appointed Division 3 Board Member by unanimous vote. President Fuller
administered the Oath of Office.



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water
District 828 7" Street, Eureka

Minutes for Special Meeting of the Board of

Directors
September 15, 2025
2:00 pm
ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 2:51 p.m.
Attest:
Michelle Fuller, President Bruce Rupp, Secretary Treasurer






Memo to: Board of Directors

From: Dale Davidsen, Superintendent
Date: October 2, 2025

Subject: Surplus equipment request

The District is in the process of replacing the following equipment. We would like to
declare this item as surplus.

6” Altec Chipper




Water Right Permats
11714 and 11715







History of use

Average Water Use (MGD)

BO

T0

60

50

40 -

30 -

20

10

—All Customers
—Total Industrial |

——Tuotal Municipal |

SRR R RTINS

Figure 2. Annual average municipal and industrial water used (MGD) over the last 40+
years.




2010 (WY): Dastrict put 7,586 acre- I

feet (approximately 2,124 MGD) of
water to beneficial use.

Average Water Use (MGD)

* Permit 11714: 3,826 acre-feet
* Permit 11715: 3,760 acre-feet

Figure 2. Annual average municipal and industrial water used (MGD) over the last 40+
years.



Previous Extensions for
Permits 11714 and 11715

4 1959- State N [ 1971-State \ [ 1982-State ) 4 1992-State N 7 2004-State
Water Board Water Bo.ayd Water Board Water Board Water Board
Issues Permits Grants PetlFlon Grants Petition Grants Petition Grants Petition

11714 and for .Extensmn for Extension for Extension for Extension
11715 of Time for 10- of Time for 10- of Time for 10- of Time for 25-
\_ )\ years N years Y. \_ years Y \_ years )




Amended Water Rights - 2007

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD

DIVISION OF WATER RIGHTS
PERMIT FOR DIVERSION AND USE OF WATER
AMENDED PERMIT 11714

B. Construction work and complete application of the water to the authonzed use shall be prosecuted
with reasonabée diligence and completed by December 31, 2020,
{DQ00005)






District Planning Process - 2010

Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District
Water Resource Planning

Advisory Committee Recommendations
for Water Use Options

Supported by a Community-based Planning Process

Prepared by
The Water Resource Planning Advisory Committee

Prepared for
The Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District Board
And Members of the Public

August 2010




Table 9. Recommendations to the HEMWD Board from the Advisory Committee

restoration/enhancement

p Defer pursuit, in Not
Option Immediately Passively combo, pending | recommended
pursue pursue A
more info al this time
Al Actively pursue companies
that use water =
A2 Expand District boundanies x .
A3, Develop Lake in Blue Lake X
Ad. Develop aquaculiure for :{
appropriate species
A5, Divert water to Mad River 5
fish hatchery
A6, Develop agquaculture for alpae X
Bl. Sell untreated water to another X
munmicipality
B2. Secll untreated water to a
private entity A
j;]'ﬁ ;i]-l i_iﬂf Sl.::irﬂ dN LA AC unzable to reach consensus
C1. Transfer water (in Mad River
watershed) for environmental ¥

D1. Develop micro-hydro in
watershed




Potential Beneficial Use

“Instream flow” =1
Local sales = [0

Transport to a _
public agency







Future Options

| . Extension of Time
2. Licensing

3. Revocation







Licensing

*The final step in the water right process
1s 1ssuance of a license for Permits

11714 and 11715.

*To receive a license, the District must
file a final report with the State Water
Board describing the works constructed
and amount of water put to beneficial

usec.

*The State Water Board reviews the final
report and issues a license for the
amount of water applied to beneficial

use. (Wat. Code, § 1610)

STATE OF CALIFORNIA—STATE WATER RIGHTS BOARD

LiCEI'I!E FGT Di\"EHiDII and UI»'E 'D'E WHtEI'




Revocation

*The District can also consider
voluntary revocation of a portion of
Permits 11714 and 11715.

* The State Water Board can revoke all or
part of a water right permit if it 1s not
put to beneficial use.

*The District could decide to file a
voluntary revocation for a certain
amount of unused water as part of
its application for extension of time.








































2k

Figure 4- Repair of Pipeline



Figure 5- Repair of Pipeline



Figure 6- Mortar Coating Repair



. ]
H
2
3

Fret
o s, L
N

Figure 7- Site Restoration along Right-of-Way



tion at Coombs Court

te Restora

- Si

8

igure

F






Sta have also reviewed the current salary schedules and suggests the included salary range for
these positons to dovetail into the current (level 1) positons and to avoid salary compacton with

other current positons.

Monthly Salary Comparison — Select Positons
Step1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5
Maintenance Worker (Current
Position) $4,311 $4,527 $4,754 $4,991 $5,241
January 2026 (4%) $4,483 $4,708 $4,944 $5,191 $5,451

Electrician and Instrument

Maintenance Mechanic | (new) $5,033 $5,285 $5,549 $5,827 $6,118
January 2026 (2%) $5,134 $5,391 $5,660 $5,943 $6,240
Maintenance Mechanic I

(Current Position) $6,424 $6,746 $7,083 $7,437 $7,809
January 2026 (2%) $6,552 $6,880 S7,224 $7,586 $7,965

Technician | (new) $5,881 $6,175 $6,484 $6,808 $7,148
January 2026 (3%) $6,057 $6,360 $6,678 $7,012 $7,363
Electrician and Instrument

Technician Il (Current Position) 27,506 »7,882 »8,276 28,690 29,124
January 2026 (3%) $7,731 $8,119 $8,524 $8,951 $9,398

While the District has had two employees in the Maintenance Worker positon for many years,
afer an analysis of the workload, sta have determined that the heaviest workload for the
Maintenance Worker positon is during the spring/summer months when the groundskeeping and
right-of-way maintenance/clearing are very burdensome. Since the District intends to have only
one full-tme Maintenance Worker positon going forward (by not filling the current vacant
positon), maintenance management sta intends to more fully utlize part-tme summer help (5
part-tme maintenance positons currently budgeted for FY26) during the spring/summer months.

Sample Timeline:

a. Essex Management sta select which positon to advertse afer Board approval
b. New positon advertsed: October 10-27



Practcal Skills Test: November 3-5

Interviews of successful skills test candidates: November 6-7
Employment o er extended: November 10-12

Health physical/drug test: November 17-21

g. Antcipated Hire Date: December 1

D o o

CHANGE JOB TITLES (Recommendaton Items 3, 4, & 5)

To be more consistent with both neighboring and statewide agencies, sta request to update the
Superintendent job ttle to Director of Operatons and Maintenance, the Assistant Superintendent
job ttle to Deputy Director of Operatons and Maintenance, and the Business Manager ttle to
Director of Finance and Human Resources. These proposed job ttles are consistent with industry
practces and more accurately depict the job dutes. Updatng the job ttles will assist with future
succession planning so recruitment e orts are reflectve of the positons to be filled.

CHANGE TO JOB DESCRIPTION (Recommendaton Item 6)

The Maintenance Worker job descripton has always contained the requirement that sta “will
obtain certficaton levels of Grade 1 Water Distributon (D1) and a Grade 1 Water Treatment (T1)
Certficates within two years of being employed”. Afer review and thorough discussion,
management sta has found that: 1) The Maintenance Worker positon is rarely utlized for work
that requires these certficates; 2) Accomplishing this requirement may create unnecessary burden
on the employees in the Maintenance Worker positon; and 3) This requirement may be costng
the District unnecessary funds for certficaton that goes unused. Employees in the Maintenance
Worker positon may stll desire to receive these certficatons, in which case the District would
support and fund that process.

Alternatves

1. New Job Descriptons (Recommendaton Items 1 and 2): Do not create new job descriptons
for Maintenance Mechanic | and Electrical/Instrumentaton Technician I. The District could
atempt to hire an individual in the vacant Maintenance Worker positon that has electrical
or mechanical ability. Due to the pay scale for the Maintenance Worker positon, it is
unlikely that individuals with experience would apply.

2. Change Job Titles (Recommendaton Items 3, 4, and 5): Do not change the job ttles as
recommended. The District could retain the old job ttles for Superintendent, Assistant
Superintendent, and Business Manager; however, this opton may create barriers for
succession planning.

3. Change to Job Descripton: Do not remove the certficaton requirements for Maintenance
Worker. The District could contnue to require the Maintenance Worker to obtain D1/T1
certficatons.




Fiscal Analysis

1. New Job Descriptons: Using the December 1 (see sample tmeline, above) as a potental
hire date and assuming the vacant Maintenance Worker positon remains vacant, as shown
in the following chart, there would be no financial impact to the District’s reserves.

Positon Est. Wage Cost for
Remainder of FY26
Savings from vacant Maintenance Worker positon <$48,375>
Maintenance Mechanic |, Step 1 $35,840
or
Maintenance Mechanic I, Step 2 $37,630
or
Electrician and Instrument Technician |, Step 1 $42,220
or
Electrician and Instrument Technician |, Step 2 $44,335

2. Updated Job Titles: N/A
3. Change to Job Descripton: N/A

Environmental Requirements
N/A

Exhibits/Atachments

Atachment 1 — Maintenance Mechanic | Job Descripton (new)

Atachment 2 — Maintenance Mechanic Il Job Descripton (existng)

Atachment 3 — Electrician and Instrument Technician | Job Descripton (new)
Atachment 4 — Electrician and Instrument Technician Il Job Descripton (existng)




Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

MAINTENANCE MECHANIC I - OMé6

Position Description

GENERAL PURPOSE

Under direct supervision, participates and assists in the work of staff responsible for the construction, repair,
calibration, and maintenance of District pumping, water treatment, distribution, storage, hydroelectric,
communications, electrical, electronic, and other facilities; under direct supervision, may assist with the
work of contract construction and maintenance employees and perform other related work as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES

1. Under direct supervision, assists with the inspection, operation, and maintenance of a variety of water
control, pumping, distribution, treatment, and regulating equipment, buildings, structures, pipelines,
hydroelectric plants, reservoirs, and related facilities.

Assists with the repairs and overhauls of gas and diesel engines and large pumps.
Assists with the maintenance and repairs of specialized water control and treatment equipment.

Under direct supervision installs, repairs, and maintains water meters and pipelines.

o b~ W N

Operates the full range of field and shop repair equipment and tools including trucks, tractors,
forklifts, boom truck, cranes, portable welders, and paint spraying equipment.

6. Maintains and repairs buildings, facilities, and equipment including the performance of carpentry,
painting, welding, plumbing, and machine shop work.

7. Under direct supervision, performs pipeline repairs including placement of various types of clamps,
grouting, and other joining devices.

8. Under direct supervision, performs plumbing and valve repairs including rebuilding of air relief,
blowoff, and butterfly valves.

9. Performs hydraulic system maintenance, repair, and modifications including piping, cylinders, and
pumps.

10. Reads and interprets manuals, blueprints, and schematic drawings.

11. May periodically perform duties of Operation and Maintenance Technician.

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, and ABILITIES

1. Operation of water pumping, treatment, and distribution facilities

2. Repair and maintenance of water pumping, treatment, and distribution equipment. In particular,
procedures, equipment, materials, and tools to maintain and repair: industrial motors, engines, pumps,
compressors, hydraulic systems, valves, and gas and diesel engines.

Maintenance Mechanic | (September 2025) Page 1 of 3















5. In order to wear respiratory protection or other safety equipment, facial hair must be maintained as to
keep hair growth out from between the skin and the facepiece sealing surface (such as stubble beard
growth, beard, mustache, or sideburns).

6. Must be able to participate in confined space operations.

Must possess and maintain a Grade Il Water Treatment Operator’s Certificate (T2) and a Grade Il Water
Distribution Certificate (D3) pursuant to State drinking water regulations. If an employee does not
initially possess this level of certification, the District will allow a period of time for them to obtain the
required certifications. Employees must also meet the State’s continuing education requirements to
maintain certifications. Compliance with the State certification requirements is a condition of continuing
employment.

8. Mustacquire basic American Red Cross First Aid/CPR certificates during the initial year of employment.

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL ABILITIES

Persons selected for appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment medical examination which
the District pays for. Because this position is considered “safety sensitive” in nature, the person selected for
appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment drug screening which the District also pays for.
The medical examination and drug screening is intended to evaluate the applicant’s ability to meet the
physical and health requirements for this classification.

A person employed in this position must be able to:
1. Investigate and solve complex problems involving the ability to:
a. Perform visual inspections
b. Hear/discern normal versus abnormal noises/sounds
c. View and respond to operational control screens (including alarms)
d. Think critically
Sit for extended periods of time
Operate a desktop computer
Operate motor vehicles and other equipment

Operate a variety of hand and electric tools

S T

Perform a variety of physical activities which may involve reaching, bending, squatting,
kneeling, crouching, crawling, and climbing, and also manual dexterity

7. Perform additional physical activities to position or move tools, equipment, and supplies
which may involve lifting, and pushing or pulling motions

8. Wear a respirator and other personal protective equipment
9. Understand and carry out oral and written directions
10. Communicate well with others, verbally and in writing

11. Work cooperatively and get along well with other people

Maintenance Mechanic (November 2025) Page 3 of 3



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

ELECTRICIAN and INSTRUMENT TECHNICIAN | - OM7

Position Description

GENERAL PURPOSE

Under direct supervision, installs, maintains, troubleshoots, repairs, adjusts, programs and calibrates a
variety of electrical, electronic, and electro-mechanical equipment including millivolt systems through
high voltage distribution systems, SCADA system equipment, PLC ladder logic programing, wireless
communications systems, hydroelectric power generation equipment, water pumps, cranes, and
telemetry systems; and performs other related duties as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES

1. Under direct supervision, installs electrical circuits, relays, switch gear, wiring, electronic alarms, and
telemetering equipment used in the operation and monitoring of high voltage distribution systems,
hydroelectric power generation plant, water pumps, cranes, and telemetry systems.

Troubleshoots, repairs, and calibrates water treatment instrumentation, testing, and monitoring devices.

3. Troubleshoots, programs, and repairs automated control devices; repairs, adjusts, and replaces
electrical relays.

4. Troubleshoots, repairs, rebuilds, and adjusts electrical and mechanical parts of pumps, motors,
and pressure control valves.

5. Tests and repairs cathodic protectionsystems.

6. Under direct supervision, assists with testing, maintenance, and repair on metering and recording
instruments, control apparatus, data logging and display equipment, communications and
telemetering systems, and laboratory equipment; performs specialized maintenance and repair on
two-way FM base radio stations, repeaters, mobile stations, portable and telemetry stations, antennas,
and intercom systems.

7. Under direct supervision installs, maintains, repairs, and modifies office and shop electrical
systems in District office and shop facilities.

8. With guidance and supervision, maintains and troubleshoots the District's SCADA system,
sensors, communications devices, PLC's, etc.

9. Installs, maintains, and troubleshoots wireless radio communications systems.
10. May order parts, materials, and supplies required for electrical and other repairs.

11. Reads and interprets manuals, blueprints, and schematic drawings; updates and maintains records
and reports of work performed; prepares schematic drawings and updates blueprints to reflect as-
built conditions.

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, and ABILITIES

1. Principles and practices of electrical and electronic repair and maintenance.

Electrician & Instrument Tech | (September 2025) Page 10of 4



2. Repair, maintenance, and operational adjustment procedures for water pumping, distribution,
and treatment plant equipment.

3. Methods, materials, tools, and testing equipment used in the installation, maintenance,
calibration, and repair of electrical and electronic equipment.

4. Measuring, monitoring, and calibration devices used in electrical, mechanical, instrumentation,
and relay troubleshooting and repair.

5. Repair and calibration of instrumentation and relays.

6. Maintenance and repair of electrical generation equipment and high voltage (12,000 volt)
transmission system.

7. Experience with the operation, maintenance, and troubleshooting of Supervisory
Control and Data Acquisition Systems.

8. Experience with the programing of PLC's, HMI's, and the associated programing
software such as Rockwell Automation’s Studio 5000, RSview32, Factory Talk, Logix500,
and ControlLogix5000.

9. Experience with wired and wireless telemetry technologies and the troubleshooting and
maintenance methods employed with them.

10. Experience with project development, specification and interconnection CAD work
associated with the implementation of new equipment and/or control technologies.

11. Safety laws, regulations, and rules relating to electrical system and electronic maintenance and
repair work. Safe work practices including necessary electrical clearances and lockout / tagout
procedures.

12. Operation of computers, automated equipment, and standard applications software.

13. Develop cooperative working relationships. Use teamwork to effectively solve practical problems,
and coordinate work among a small, close-knit workforce.

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

Any combination of training and experience that provides the required knowledge and abilities is
qualifying. A typical way to obtain the requisite knowledge and abilities would be:

1. High school diploma or GED
Community College, technical or other course work relevant for this position are beneficial

One-to-three years of journey-level experience in electrical and electronic construction, repair,
and maintenance, preferably with some direct experience at a water or wastewater treatment
plant, hydro-electric plant, or similar facilities. Completion of a formal apprenticeship or its
equivalentin the electrical, electronics, or instrumentation fields are highly desirable.

4. Grade ll Treatment(T2) and Grade Il Distribution (D2)certificates

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Must possess the category of California Driver’s license required by the State Department of Motor
Vehicles to perform the essential duties of the position. Employees must maintain a driving record
acceptable to the District and its insurance carrier. Compliance with these requirements and
established District vehicle operation standards are a condition of continuing employment.

Electrician & Instrument Tech | (September 2025) Page 2 of 4



1. Employee will be required to be certified as a competent Rigging and Signal Person for lifting operations.

2. Employee will be required to learn PLC ladder logic programing using Allen Bradley
equipment and Rockwell Automation software.

3. May work odd shifts, weekends, or holidays and perform standby duties as assigned. Must be
available to respond to emergencies which affect the District such as earthquakes, power outages,
pipeline breaks, high water events, and other similar incidents.

4. Inorderto wear respiratory protection or other safety equipment, facial hair must be maintained as
to keep hair growth out from between the skin and the facepiece sealing surface (such as
stubble beard growth, beard, mustache, or sideburns).

Must be able to participate in confined space operations.

6. Must possess and maintain a Grade Il Water Treatment Operator’s Certificate (T2) and a Grade Il Water
Distribution Certificate (D2) pursuant to State drinking water regulations. If an employee does not
initially possess this level of certification, the District will allow a period of time for them to obtain the
required certifications. Employees must also meet the State’s continuing education requirements to
maintain certifications. Compliance with the State certification requirements is a condition of continuing
employment.

7. Must acquire basic American Red Cross First Aid/CPR certificates during the initial year of employment.

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL ABILITIES

Individuals selected for appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment medical
examination which the District pays for. Because this position is considered “safety sensitive” in
nature, the person selected for appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment drug
screening which the District also pays for. The medical examination and drug screening is
intended to evaluate the applicant’s ability to meet the physical and health requirements for this
classification.

A person employed in this position must be able to:
1. Investigate and solve complex problems involving the ability to:
a. Perform visual inspections
b. Hear/discern normal versus abnormal noises
c. View and respond to operational control screens (including alarms)
d. Think critically
Sit for extended periods of time
Operate a computer
Operate motor vehicles and otherequipment

Operate a variety of hand and electric tools

o~ WD

Perform a variety of physical activities which may involve reaching, bending, squatting,
kneeling, crouching, crawling, climbing, and also manual dexterity

Electrician & Instrument Tech | (September 2025) Page 3 of 4



7. Perform additional physical activities to position or move tools, equipment, and supplies
which may involve lifting, and pushing or pulling motions

8. Wear a respirator and other personal protective equipment
9. Understand and carry out oral and written directions

10. Communicate well with others, both verbally and inwriting
11. Work cooperatively and get along well with otherpeople

12. Read and understand complex electrical diagrams and communicate electrical processes
contained in such diagrams

13. Draw rudimentary electronic diagrams and communicate electrical processes contained in
such diagrams

Electrician & Instrument Tech | (September 2025) Page 4 of 4



Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

ELECTRICIAN and INSTRUMENT TECHNICIAN Il - OM2

Position Description

GENERAL PURPOSE

Under general supervision, installs, maintains, troubleshoots, repairs, adjusts, programs and calibrates
a variety of electrical, electronic, and electro-mechanical equipment including millivolt systems
through high voltage distribution systems, SCADA system equipment, PLC ladder logic programing,
wireless communications systems, hydroelectric power generation equipment, water pumps, cranes,
and telemetry systems; and performs other related duties as required.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS AND DUTIES

10.
11.
12.
13.

Installs electrical circuits, relays, switch gear, wiring, electronic alarms, and telemetering equipment
used in the operation and monitoring of high voltage distribution systems, hydroelectric power
generation plant, water pumps, cranes, and telemetry systems.

Troubleshoots, repairs, and calibrates water treatment instrumentation, testing, and monitoring devices.

Troubleshoots, programs, and repairs automated control devices; repairs, adjusts, and replaces
electrical relays.

Troubleshoots, repairs, rebuilds, and adjusts electrical and mechanical parts of pumps, motors,
and pressure control valves.

Tests and repairs cathodic protectionsystems.

Performs testing, maintenance, and repair on metering and recording instruments, control apparatus,
data logging and display equipment, communications and telemetering systems, and laboratory
equipment; performs specialized maintenance and repair on two-way FM base radio stations,
repeaters, mobile stations, portable and telemetry stations, antennas, and intercom systems.

Installs, maintains, repairs, and modifies office and shop electrical systems in District office and
shop facilities.

Maintains and troubleshoots the District's SCADA system, sensors, communications devices,
PLC's, etc.

Collaborates with others and performs PLC ladder logic programing using Allen Bradley
equipment and Rockwell Automation software.

Installs, maintains, and troubleshoots wireless radio communications systems.
Oversees the work of helpers assisting with repairs.
May order parts, materials, and supplies required for electrical and other repairs.

Reads and interprets manuals, blueprints, and schematic drawings; maintains records and reports
of work performed; prepares schematic drawings and updates blueprints to reflect as-built
conditions.

REQUIRED KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS, and ABILITIES

1. Principles and practices of electrical and electronic repair and maintenance

Electrician & Instrument Tech (January 2025) Page 1 of 4



2. Repair, maintenance, and operational adjustment procedures for water pumping, distribution,
and treatment plant equipment

3. Methods, materials, tools, and testing equipment used in the installation, maintenance,
calibration, and repair of electrical and electronic equipment

4. Measuring, monitoring, and calibration devices used in electrical, mechanical, instrumentation,
and relay troubleshooting and repair

5. Repair and calibration of instrumentation and relays

6. Maintenance and repair of electrical generation equipment and high voltage (12,000 volt)
transmission system

7. Experience with the operation, maintenance, and troubleshooting of Supervisory
Control and Data Acquisition Systems

8. Experience with the programing of PLC's, HMI's, and the associated programing
software such as Rockwell Automation’s Studio 5000, RSview32, Factory Talk, Logix500,
and ControlLogix5000

9. Experience with wired and wireless telemetry technologies and the troubleshooting and
maintenance methods employed with them

10. Experience with project development, specification and interconnection CAD work
associated with the implementation of new equipment and/or control technologies

11. Safety laws, regulations, and rules relating to electrical system and electronic maintenance and
repair work. Safe work practices including necessary electrical clearances and lockout / tagout
procedures

12. Operation of computers, automated equipment, and standard applicationssoftware

13. Develop cooperative working relationships. Use teamwork to effectively solve practical problems,
and coordinate work among a small, close-knit workforce

TRAINING AND EXPERIENCE

Any combination of training and experience that provides the required knowledge and abilities is
qualifying. A typical way to obtain the requisite knowledge and abilities would be:

1. High school diploma or GED
2. Community College, technical or other course work relevant for this position are beneficial

3. Three-to-five years of journey-level experience in electrical and electronic construction, repair,
and maintenance, preferably with some direct experience at a water or wastewater treatment
plant, hydro-electric plant, or similar facilities. Completion of a formal apprenticeship or its
equivalentin the electrical, electronics, or instrumentation fields are highly desirable.

4. Grade ll Treatment and/or Distribution certificates

SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

1. Must possess the category of California Driver’s license required by the State Department of Motor
Vehicles to perform the essential duties of the position. Employees must maintain a driving record
acceptable to the District and its insurance carrier. Compliance with these requirements and
established District vehicle operation standards are a condition of continuing employment.

2. Employees will be required to attain and maintain an NCCCO Crane Operator certification for telescopic
boom fixed cab, boom truck fixed cab, and service truck cranes. If an employee does not initially possess

Electrician & Instrument Tech (January 2025) Page 2 of 4



this certification, the District will allow a period of time for them to obtain the required certifications
through the established certification cycle for District Crane Operators (every 5yrs).

3. Employees will be required to be certified as a competent Rigging and Signal Person for lifting
operations.

4. May work odd shifts, weekends, or holidays and perform standby duties as assigned. Must be
available to respond to emergencies which affect the District such as earthquakes, power outages,
pipeline breaks, high water events, and other similar incidents.

5. Inorderto wear respiratory protection or other safety equipment, facial hair must be maintained as
to keep hair growth out from between the skin and the facepiece sealing surface (such as
stubble beard growth, beard, mustache, or sideburns).

6. Mustbe able to participate in confined space operations.

Must possess and maintain a Grade |l Water Treatment Operator’s Certificate and a Grade Il Water
Distribution Certificate pursuant to State drinking water regulations. If an employee does not initially
possess this level of certification, the District will allow a period of time for them to obtain the required
certifications. Employees must also meet the State’s continuing education requirements to maintain
certifications. Compliance with the State certification requirements is a condition of continuing
employment.

8. Must acquire basic American Red Cross First Aid/CPR certificates during the initial year of employment.

ESSENTIAL PHYSICAL ABILITIES

Individuals selected for appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment medical
examination which the District pays for. Because this position is considered “safety sensitive” in
nature, the person selected for appointment to this position must pass a pre-employment drug
screening which the District also pays for. The medical examination and drug screening is
intended to evaluate the applicant’s ability to meet the physical and health requirements for this
classification.

A person employed in this position must be able to:
1. Investigate and solve complex problems involving the ability to:
a. Perform visual inspections
b. Hear/discern normal versus abnormal noises
c. View and respond to operational control screens (including alarms)
d. Think critically
Sit for extended periods of time
Operate a computer
Operate motor vehicles and otherequipment

Operate a variety of hand and electric tools

ok~ WD

Perform a variety of physical activities which may involve reaching, bending, squatting,
kneeling, crouching, crawling, climbing, and also manual dexterity

Electrician & Instrument Tech (January 2025) Page 3 of 4



7. Perform additional physical activities to position or move tools, equipment, and supplies
which may involve lifting, and pushing or pulling motions

8. Wear a respirator and other personal protective equipment
9. Understand and carry out oral and written directions

10. Communicate well with others, both verbally and inwriting
11. Work cooperatively and get along well with other people

12. Read and understand complex electrical diagrams and communicate electrical processes
contained in such diagrams

13. Draw rudimentary electronic diagrams and communicate electrical processes contained in
such diagrams

Electrician & Instrument Tech (January 2025) Page 4 of 4






f. As stewards of the watershed, the District can learn from the local Indigenous
tribe’s traditonal ecological knowledge to beter renew our shared environment;
and

g. Collaborate and explore joint funding opportunites on watershed renewal and
water quality protecton projects.

2. Prepare government-to-government correspondence leters to Wiyot-a liated tribes in
the lower watershed, and to non-Wiyot tribes in the greater watershed area requestng
consultaton, guidance, and perspectve regarding Indigenous place name recogniton.

3. Coordinate government-to-government consultaton meetngs with Wiyot and non-Wiyot
tribes.

4. Develop a resoluton for Board approval which will:

a. Recognize Baduwa't as the Indigenous name for the Mad River;

b. Acknowledge tribal sovereignty, stewardship, and ancestral connectons to these
waters;

c. Commit to using Baduwa'’t in the District’s o cial documents, signage, and public
communicatons; and

d. Support broader community e orts to restore Indigenous place names.

Alternatves

1. Do not move forward with the next steps in the process to adopt a resoluton to recognize
“Baduwa’t” as the preferred name.

Fiscal Analysis

Not Applicable

Environmental Requirements

Not Applicable

Exhibits/Atachments

None









HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

REVENUE REPORT 25%
September 30, 2025 Of Budget Year
A. REVENUE RETURNED TO CUSTOMERS VIA PF2
MTD YTD PRIOR % OF
RECEIPTS RECEIPTS YEAR BUDGET BUDGET
1. Humboldt Bay Retail Water Revenue 26,370 90,391 93,722 360,000 25%
General Revenue
Power Sales (Net ReMat) 4,455 12,988 16,148 125,000 10%
Tax Receipts (1% Taxes) 0 68,548 0 1,450,000 5%
Interest - Muni PF2 Retained 0 18,998 5,300 30,000
2. Miscellaneous Revenue* 577 1,410 351,420 50,000 3%
*Detail on following page
TOTAL PF2 REVENUE CREDITS 31,402 192,334 466,591 2,015,000 10%
MTD YTD PRIOR % OF
RECEIPTS RECEIPTS YEAR BUDGET BUDGET
3. Industrial Water Revenue
Harbor District 0 0 0 0 0
Subtotal Industrial Water Revenue 0 0 0 0 0
4. Municipal Water Revenue
City of Arcata 143,465 413,654 396,651 1,701,895 24%
City of Blue Lake 20,215 56,749 52,315 235,198 24%
City of Eureka 0 633,585 909,815 3,946,856 16%
Fieldbrook CSD 19,330 54,472 50,083 224,020 24%
Humboldt CSD 101,488 295,895 282,039 1,218,937 24%
Manila CSD 17,150 24,968 30,476 100,714 25%
McKinleyville CSD 115,631 332,784 320,775 1,333,276 25%
Subtotal Municijpal Water Revenue 417,279 1,812,107 2,042,153 8,760,896 21%
TOTAL INDUSTRIAL & WHOLESALE
REVENUE 417,279 1,812,107 2,042,153 8,760,896 21%
5. Power Sales
Power Sales (ReMat Revenue) 9,595 26,046 31,501 300,000 9%
Interest (ReMat Revenue) 0 0 0 0
TOTAL REMAT REVENUE 9,595 26,046 31,501 300,000 9%
6. Other Revenue and Grant Reimbursement
HB Retail Capital Replacement Rev. 3,685 11,485 11,482
FCSD Contract 25,234 83,839 109,410
FEMA/CalOES Grant Revenue 82,829 82,829 0
SWRCB In-Stream Flow Grant Revenue 0 0 1,120
Quagga Grant Revenue 0 0 0
Misc. Grant Revenue 0 952 8,090
CalFire Healthy Forest Funding 0 0 0
Interest Earned 0 0 0
Net Increase/(Decrease) Investment Accounts 57,971 127,823 241,514
TOTAL OTHER/GRANT REVENUE 169,719 306,929 371,615

GRAND TOTAL REVENUE 627,995 2,337,417 2,911,860 11,075,896 21%










HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT - PAGE 2 OF 3

September 30, 2025 25% -
Of Budget Year =
Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Prior Year Budget % of Budget
Operations & Maintenance
1. Auto Maintenance 3,113.93 9,089.63 12,692.37 50,000 18%
2. Engineering - - 5,995.79 75,000 0%
3. Lab Expenses 1,305.00 4,862.00 4,826.00 18,000 27%
4. Maintenance & Repairs
General 3,500.31 6,312.74 10,275.90 48,000 13%
TRF 207.70 3,877.70 1,136.27 17,000 23%
Subtotal 37080171 10,190.44 11,412.17 65,000 16%
5. Materials & Supplies
General 2,317.34 7,893.04 7,218.90 45,000 18%
TRF 24,579.43 36,267.43 19,471.28 44,000 82%
Subtotal 26,896.77 44.160.47 26,690.18 89,000 50%
6. Radio Maintenance 265.23 1,462.51 5,226.88 8,500 17%
7. Ruth Lake License - 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500 100%
8. Safety Equip./Training
General 422.50 3,594.22 4,897.54 18,700 19%
TRF - 258.28 177.50 2,000 13%
Subtotal 422.50 3852.50 5075.04 20,700 19%
9. Tools & Equipment 237.26 343.87 860.84 5,000 7%
10. USGS Meter Station - - - 9,500 0%
Operations Subtotal 35948.70 75461.42 7427927 342,200 22%
General & Administration
11. Accounting Services 350.00 350.00 16,403.75 35,000 1%
12. Bad Debt Expense - - - - 0
13. Dues & Subscriptions 235.00 1,554.42 952.72 39,000 4%
14. IT & Software Maintenance 2,320.04 18,480.15 45,400.20 124,000 15%
15. Insurance - 74,797.71 107,986.43 146,000 51%
16. Internet 860.04 2,580.01 2,391.13 11,150 23%
17. Legal Services 3,316.00 22,134.00 2,922.00 35,000 63%
18. Miscellaneous 1,196.05 1,571.22 661.53 10,000 16%
19. Office Building Maint. 1,475.18 4,645.32 5,015.26 19,000 24%
20. Office Expense 1,430.71 10,024.46 8,856.58 39,600 25%
21. Professional Services 419.00 11,869.00 2,787.50 20,000 59%
22. Property Tax - - - 3,000 0%

PAGE F-6



HUMBOLDT BAY MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
MONTHLY EXPENDITURE REPORT - PAGE 3 OF 3

September 30, 2025 25%
Of Budget Year . _—
SERVICE & SUPPLY EXPENDITURES (con't)
Month-to-Date Year-to-Date Prior Year Budget % of Budget
23. Regulatory Agency Fees 5,091.79 21,913.01 12,356.00 216,000 10%
24. Ruth Lake Programs - - - 5,000 0%
25. Safety Apparel 275.57 483.93 339.45 10,050 5%
26. Technical Training - 258.00 - 14,000 2%
27. Telephone 602.42 2,883.44 3,265.96 15,000 19%
28. Travel & Conference 6,253.37 7,971.79 6,259.68 22,000 36%
Gen. & Admin. Subtotal 2382517 181,516.46 21559819 763,800 24%
TOTAL SERVICE & SUPPLY 59773.87 256,977.88 289,.877.46 1,106,000.17 23%
Power
29. Essex-PG & E 94,967.43 278,504.71 272,122.39
30. 2Mw Generator Fuel - - -
Subtotal Essex Pumping 94,967.43 278,504.71 272,122.39 937,000
31. Allother PG & E 9,597.01 35,085.92 26,775.88 199,000
Subtotal All Power 104.564.44 313590.63 298.898.27 1,136,000 28%
Total Service and Supplies incl.
Power 164,338.31 570,568.51 588,775.73 2,242,000 25%

GRAND TOTAL EXPENSES 562,680.47

2,138,727.42

1,977,568.77

7,474,749.17

OTHER EXPENSES
32. ReMat Consultant Exp. 812.00 2,381.82 5,431.80
33. Capital Replacement Exp. - - -
TOTAL EXPENSES WITH OTHER EXPENSES

563,492.47 2,141,109.24 1,983,000.57

PAGE F-7






























Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

--Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail Report--
Report dates: 9/1/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 3
Oct 01, 2025 05:11PM

Vendor Name Date Paid Description Amount Paid

Eureka Oxygen

Eureka Oxygen 09/23/2025  Welding supplies for leak repair 310.01

Eureka Oxygen 09/23/2025  Welding supplies for leak repair 273.45

Eureka Oxygen 09/23/2025  Welding supplies 237.26
Total Eureka Oxygen: 820.72

Eureka Readymix

Eureka Readymix 09/23/2025  Wash rock for emergency pipeline repair 431.06
Total Eureka Readymix: 431.06

Eureka-Humboldt Fire Ext.,Co, Inc

Eureka-Humboldt Fire Ext.,Co, Inc 09/23/2025  Annual Fire Extinguisher Service and Inspection - Essex 1,151.45

Eureka-Humboldt Fire Ext.,Co, Inc 09/23/2025  Annual Fire Extinguisher Service and Inspection - FBGCSD 37.00

Eureka-Humboldt Fire Ext.,Co, Inc 09/23/2025  Annual Fire Extinguisher Service and Inspection - TRF 185.00
Total Eureka-Humboldt Fire Ext.,Co, Inc: 1,373.45

FleetPride

FleetPride 09/30/2025  CAT 420 repairs 113.76
Total FleetPride: 113.76

Gannett Fleming, Inc

Gannett Fleming, Inc 09/09/2025  R.W. Matthews Dam Part 12D Comprehensive Assessment 2,565.00
Total Gannett Fleming, Inc: 2,565.00

GEI Consultants, Inc

GEI Consultants, Inc 09/23/2025  CDSE Consultant Services #26-0131 8,510.00
Total GEI Consultants, Inc: 8,510.00

Genesis Computer Systems, Inc

Genesis Computer Systems, Inc 09/30/2025  Replace electricians’ laptops 4,238.09
Total Genesis Computer Systems, Inc: 4,238.09

GHD

GHD 09/09/2025  Samoa Peninsula ROW EIR #23-0625 6,884.11
Total GHD: 6,884.11

GR Sundberg, Inc

GR Sundberg, Inc 09/30/2025  Emergency Leak Contract 89,960.25
Total GR Sundberg, Inc: 89,960.25

Health Equity Inc

Health Equity Inc 09/08/2025  HSA Admin Fee Sept 2025 - 20 employees 59.00

Health Equity Inc 09/08/2025  HSA Admin Fee Sept 2025 - 6 employees 17.70
Total Health Equity Inc: 76.70

Hensel Hardware

Hensel Hardware 09/23/2025  Shop suppiles 80.44






Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

--Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail Report--
Report dates: 9/1/2025-9/30/2025

Page: 5
Oct 01, 2025 05:11PM

Vendor Name Date Paid Description Amount Paid
Kernen Construction
Kernen Construction 09/30/2025  Machine work on pump 2.2 390.00
Total Kernen Construction: 390.00
Matthew Davis
Matthew Davis 09/29/2025  Per Diem for Travel to certification testing in Eugene OR 200.00
Total Matthew Davis: 200.00
Michelle Fuller
Michelle Fuller 09/30/2025  Per Diem for CSDA Leadership Conference 806.83
Total Michelle Fuller: 806.83
Michiko Mares
Michiko Mares 09/30/2025  Per Diem for CSDA Leadership Conference 1,078.03
Michiko Mares 09/30/2025  Per Diem for North Coast Resource Partnership Quarterly Meeti 540.48
Total Michiko Mares: 1,618.51
Microbac Laboratories, Inc
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - FBGCSD 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - FBGCSD 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 136.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - FBGCSD 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 642.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 63.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - Humboldt Bay Retail 116.00
Microbac Laboratories, Inc 09/23/2025  Lab Tests - FBGCSD 116.00
Total Microbac Laboratories, Inc: 1,769.00
Mission Linen
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 22.93
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 143.54
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 61.93
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 158.39
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 38.59
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 129.58
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 58.42
Mission Linen 09/23/2025  maintenance supplies & uniform rentals 80.26
Total Mission Linen: 693.64
NAPA AUTO PARTS
NAPA AUTO PARTS 09/23/2025  DEF for Unit #2 18.73
NAPA AUTO PARTS 09/09/2025  Vacuum trailer repairs 74.54
NAPA AUTO PARTS 09/23/2025  Tow hitch 73.85
Total NAPA AUTO PARTS: 167.12
North Coast Unified Air Quality Mgt Dist
North Coast Unified Air Quality Mgt Dist 09/23/2025 2 MW Generator Annual Permit #000448-2 1,870.39









Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District

--Monthly Expenses by Vendor Detail Report--
Report dates: 9/1/2025-9/30/2025

Page:

Oct 01, 2025 05:11PM

Vendor Name Date Paid Description Amount Paid
Total Sunbelt Rentals: 3,334.59
SWRCB-DWOCP
SWRCB-DWOCP 09/23/2025 D3 Certification Renewal - T. Farrell 90.00
SWRCB-DWOCP 09/23/2025 D4 Certification Renewal - I. Ivey 105.00
Total SWRCB-DWOCP: 195.00
Tehama Tire Service
Tehama Tire Service 09/30/2025  Unit 13 tire repair 25.00
Total Tehama Tire Service: 25.00
Telstar Instruments
Telstar Instruments 09/30/2025  TRF Process Chemicals 1,697.26
Total Telstar Instruments: 1,697.26
Thatcher Company, Inc
Thatcher Company, Inc 09/30/2025  TRF chemicals 22,882.17
Total Thatcher Company, Inc: 22,882.17
The Mill Yard
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  OSG Building Modifications 8,246.42
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Silicone to patch holes in GM office 9.91
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Bridge construction for Leak Repair 807.90
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Bridge construction for Leak Repair 35.38
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Bridge construction for Leak Repair 83.88
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Bridge construction for Leak Repair 64.04
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Stakes for Leak Repair 128.96
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Tire wire for Leak Repair 24.22
The Mill Yard 09/30/2025  Supplies for Leak Repair 45.82
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Lumber and plastic for Leak Repair 413.62
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Supplies for Leak Repair 145.51
The Mill Yard 09/23/2025  Supplies for Leak Repair 136.59
Total The Mill Yard: 10,142.25
The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP
The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP 09/23/2025  Legal Services- Aug 2025 31.00
The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP 09/23/2025  Legal Services- Aug 2025 North Mainline Extension Study 93.00
The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP 09/23/2025  Legal Services- Aug 2025 Emergency Repairs 651.00
The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP 09/23/2025  Legal Services- Aug 2025 1,829.00
Total The Mitchell Law Firm, LLP: 2,604.00
Thrifty Supply
Thrifty Supply 09/23/2025  Dewatering plumbing parts for leak repair 83.75
Thrifty Supply 09/30/2025  OSHG dosing pump manifold supplies 12.22
Total Thrifty Supply: 95.97
Trinity County General Services
Trinity County General Services 09/23/2025  Pickett Peak site lease - Sept 2025 265.23












































https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/cwa401/docs/generalorders/go_wdr401regulated_projects.pdf



mailto:NorthCoast@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/fees/water_quality/docs/dredgefillcalculator.xlsm
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/resources/fees/water_quality/docs/dredgefillcalculator.xlsm









mailto:NorthCoast@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:NorthCoast@waterboards.ca.gov



mailto:shannon.strong@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:gm@hbmwd.com
mailto:Stateboard401@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:R9cwa401@epa.gov
mailto:lauren@stillwatersci.com
mailto:Stephen.Q.Ryan@usace.army.mil
mailto:Monty.Larson@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:Dan.Free@noaa.gov



mailto:gm@hbmwd.com
mailto:Shannon.Strong@waterboards.ca.gov



mailto:Stateboard401@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:R9cwa401@epa.gov
mailto:lauren@stillwatersci.com
mailto:Stephen.Q.Ryan@usace.army.mil
mailto:Monty.Larson@wildlife.ca.gov
mailto:Dan.Free@noaa.gov



























mailto:Matthew.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:dwr@waterboards.ca.gov
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/applications/docs/protests.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/applications/docs/protests.pdf



mailto:Matthew.McCarthy@waterboards.ca.gov
































































	10/09/2025 Board Meeting Agenda
	10/09/2025 Closed Session Agenda
	3.1 - 09/11/2025 Draft Minutes
	3.2 - 09/15/2025 Special Meeting Draft Minutes
	3.3 - Authorize Surplus Equipment - Altec Chipper
	4.1 - Presentation - Water Rights Renewal 
	5.1 -  McNamara & Peepe - Informational Memo 
	5.2 - Termination of Emergency Auth for Emergency Repairs
	5.3 - Job Descriptions & Wage Rates 
	5.4 - Next Steps - Un-Naming of the Mad River
	5.5 - September Financial Report
	6.1.a - Business Report (No Report)
	6.1.b - September Operations Report
	6.1.c - September GM Report
	6.2 - Board Committee Reports (No Attachemnt) 
	6.3 - Directors Reports (No Attachment)
	6.4.a - ACWA
	6.4.b - ACWA/JPIA - (No Attachment)
	6.4.c - RCEA Board Agenda
	6.4.d - RREDC Board Agenda



